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MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT }
FROM: BRENT SCOWCROFT
SUBJECT: Summary of Visits by Heads of

Government and Chiefs of State

There follows an updated summary of visits by Heads of Government
and Chiefs of State:

July 27-28 Official Visit to Washington by Prime Minister
Fraser of Australia
(arrival ceremony, office meeting, and dinner,
Possible second office meeting. )

August 3-4 State Visit by President Kekkonen of Finland
(arrival ceremony, office meeting, and dinner)

September 14 State Visit by President Geisel of Brazil
(We still have not received final acceptance from
the Brazilians. It is possible that Geisel may be
unable to make the visit at this time.)

September 22-23 State Visit by President Tolbert of Liberia
(arrival ceremony, office meeting and dinner)

October 5 State Visit by President Perez of Venezuela
(There are some indications that the Venezuelans
may ask to reschedule the visit to November or
December, but we do not have a final response.)

Fall (hopefully President-elect of Mexico Lopez Portillo
during last (private, informal meeting)
half of

September)
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Fall In connection with visits by Heads of State and
Government to the United Nations General Assembly
there will undoubtedly be additional requests for
office or courtesy calls. I will submit recommendations
to you on such meetings when the actual situation
becomes clear.

Undetermined Official Visit to Washington by Prime Minister
Bandaranaike of Sri Lanka
(An invitation has been extended for a mutually con-
venient time, Mrs., Bandaranaike had hoped to
visit Washington in connection with her visit to the
United Nations in late September. However, she
has now decided that she must return to her country
following her address.)

Undetermined Proposed State Visit by President Kenyatta of Kenya
(You have for decision my recommendation that he
be invited to make a State Visit at a mutually
convenient time. )
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